BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

November 12, 2024
6:30 p.m.

Board of Education Board Room
1300 17! Street, City CENTRE — Bakersfield, CA 93301

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Kern County Board of
Education can be inspected during normal business hours at the Kern County Superintendent of Schools Office,
located at 1300 17t Street, Seventh Floor, Bakersfield, California 93301.

An individual who requires disability related accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary aids and
service, in order to pariicipate in the board meeting should contact the Superintendent's Office at (661) 636-4617
(Government Code 54954.2}.

This meeting is being held in an in-person format. Members of the public wishing to provide comments to the
Board can attend the meeting in person. Correspondence sent by mail or email to keboe@kern.org before noon
on the date of the board meeting on subjects within the Board’s jurisdiction will be provided to the Board at the
meeting and made available for public inspection. Members of the public may also observe the meeting via
livestream at the following link: (1) Kern County Board of Education — YouTube.

1.0 GENERAL FUNCTIONS

1.1 Call to order time p.m.

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance
1.3 Roll Call

Julie A. Beechinor, Area 1

Joe L. Marcano, Area 2

Mary M. Litile, Area 3

Jose E. Gonzalez, Jr., Area 4

Paula E. Bray, Area 5

Daniel R. Giordano, Area 6

Lori J. Cisneros, Area 7

Violetamarysol Morales, Student Representative
Dr. John G. Mendiburu, Superintendent

T
T

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain

1.5 Approval of the Minutes from October 8, 2024.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain




2.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS

The Board of Education appreciates comments from members of the public who have the opportunity to address

the Board on agenda items (before the Board's consideration of the item) and on other matters within the Board's
jurisdiction.

To move the meeting business along efficiently, individual speakers are allotted up to three minutes each, and
the total time for comment on each agenda or other topic within the Board's jurisdiction will be limited to 20
minutes. All requests for public comment must be submitted prior to the start of the meeting. In exceptional
circumstances, the Board President may, with Board consent, reduce or increase the amount of time allowed for
public input and/or the time allotted for each speaker, when such adjustment is necessary to ensure full
opportunity for public input within the time allotted. Any such adjustments shall be done in an equitable manner,
so as to allow a diversity of viewpoints. The President may also ask members of the public with the same
viewpoint to select a few individuals to address the Board regarding that viewpoint.

To allow the Board to organize the public comments, persons wishing to speak will need to complete a form
before the board meeting begins, providing their name, contact information, and the agenda item or other topic
on the Board's jurisdiction on which they wish to speak. Items not appearing on the agenda cannot, by law, be
the subject of board action.

3.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS — NO ACTION TAKEN

31 Farm to Table Presentation by Rafael Juarez, Food and Nutrition Services Director.

4.0 ACTION ITEMS

All consent agenda items for the Kern County Board of Education are considered to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion unless a board member requests separate action on a specific item. Approval is
recommended on all items listed.

41 Consent Agenda
4.1.1 Approval of Graduation Diplomas.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain

4.1.2 Supervisor of Attendance and SARB Certification Training.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain

42 General Business

421 Presentation, Public Hearing, and Approval of the Wonderful College Prep Academy Lost
Hills Petition for Renewal.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain

42.2 Approval of 2024-25 School Plans for Student Achievement (SPSAs) for Court and
Community Schools.

Motion Second Ayes Nayes Abstain

5.0 REPORT OF COUNTY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMBERS

5.1 Members of the Board will report on various topics.



6.0 REPORT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT

6.1 The County Superintendent will report on various topics.

7.0 AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

7.1 Items to be considered for the next agenda.

8.0 ADJOURNMENT

8.1 Unless otherwise posted, the next regularly scheduled meeting will be held on December
17, 2024, at 6:30 p.m.

8.2  Time of adjournment p.m.



BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

October 8, 2024
6:30 p.m.

Board of Education Board Room
1300 17" Street, City CENTRE — Bakersfield, CA 93301

1.0 GENERAL FUNCTIONS

1.1
1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance
Roli Call

Board Members Present
Julie A. Beechinor
Paula E. Bray

Lori J. Cisneros

Daniel R. Giordano
Jose E. Gonzalez, Jr.
Mary M. Little

Joe L. Marcano
Vicletamarysol Morales

KCSOS Employees Present

Dr. John G. Mendiburu, Superintendent

Christian Shannon, Deputy Superintendent

Steve Sanders, Chief of Staff

Merril Clanton. Senior Executive Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent

It was moved by Ms. Beechinor, seconded by Ms. Little to approve the agenda.

Ayes: Ms. Beechinor, Ms. Bray, Ms. Cisneros, Mr. Giordano, Mr. Gonzalez, Jr., Ms. Little,
and Mr. Marcano

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

it was moved by Mr. Marcano, seconded by Ms. Beechinor to approve the minutes from the
September 10, 2024, board meeting.

Ayes: Ms. Beechinor, Ms. Bray, Ms. Cisheros, Mr. Giordano, Mr. Gonzalez, Jr., Ms. Littie,
and Mr. Marcano

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None



2.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS

2.1 Public Comments were heard from the following:

» Joanna Kendrich
« Jeanine Adams
= Wayne Wong

= Dennis McLean
= Pamela Reece

» Paul Linfesty

3.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS — NO ACTION TAKEN

3.1 Presentation of the Kern County Fair Award-Winning EV Auto Program.

3.2 Presentation of Services for Foster and Homeless Students by Tom Corson, Kern County
Network for Children Executive Director.

3.3 Presentation and Public Hearing for Wonderfui College Prep Academy Lost Hills Charter Renewal
Petition for July 1, 2025 — June 30, 2030.

34  AB 1955 Presentation and Public Hearing. Public Comments were heard from the following:

»  Jesse Sanders
»  Dennis McLean
« Lori Eskew

» Pamela Reece
« Jim Robertson
» Michael Pollack
= Abby Laynick

» Jeanine Adams

4.0 ACTIONITEMS
4.1 Consent Agenda
*Mr. Marcano excused himself from the remainder of the meeting at 9.08 p.m.

411 It was moved by Ms. Litile, seconded by Ms. Beechinor to approve the Graduation

Diplomas.

Ayes: Ms. Beechinor, Ms. Bray, Ms. Cisneros, Mr. Giordano, Mr. Gonzalez, Jr.,
and Ms. Little

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Mr. Marcano



42 General Business

421

422

423

It was moved by Ms. Bray, seconded by Mr. Gonzalez to approve the GANN Limitation
Resolution.

Ayes: Ms. Beechinor, Ms. Bray, Ms. Cisneros, Mr. Giordano, Mr. Gonzalez, Jr.,
and Ms. Little

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Mr. Marcano

It was moved by Ms. Beechinor, seconded by Mr. Gonzalez to move the Annual
Organizational/Board Meeting date from December 10, 2024, to December 17, 2024, at
6:30 p.m.

Ayes: Ms. Beechinor, Ms. Bray, Ms. Cisneros, Mr. Giordano, Mr. Gonzalez, Jr.,
and Ms. Little

Nayes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Mr. Marcano

Accept and File Williams Act Uniform Complaint Quarterly Reports.

50 REPORT OF COUNTY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMBERS

51

52

53

The Family Resource Council and the Real-Life Network contacted Ms. Cisneros to speak
in Washington, D.C., at the Pray, Vote, Stand Summit. She reported that she would be
attending the Kern High School District Principal Partner Day Event and that she is excited
to continue planning the Alt Ed Thanksgiving luncheon. To close, Ms. Cisneros
congratulated and wished all candidates running for local offices the best of luck in the
upcoming election.

Ms. Bray thanked the Kern County Fair for hosting such a special event for our community
and Mr. Courson for his outstanding presentation on the services available to our foster
care and homeless youth. She said everything he stated in his presentation was significant
and crucial, particularly Mr. Courson's recollection of his first meeting with Dr. Mendiburu,
where he was told, “We never give up on kids."

Ms. Littie said she was thrilled to see the electric vehicle award and very proud of the
students who participated in the Kern County Fair, winning multiple awards. Additionally,
she stated that she enjoyed the foster youth presentation, which holds a special place in
her heart as a former social worker. She expressed her heart for foster youth and how
rewarding the hard work is. She encouraged donations for the Dream Center. She detailed
her phenomenal visit to the Wonderful College Prep Academy with Dr. Mendiburu. She
highlighted her delicious lunch and enjoyed the programs they offer to their students and
the community. Lastly, she referenced the recent article regarding KCSOS's parinerships
with local farmers to bring fresh foods to our students and encouraged a more in-depth
presentation in the future.



5.4

5.5

56

Ms. Beechinor reported that the Career Expo is happening at Bakersfield College on
Friday, October 11, 2024. She also stated that she will attend North High School for
Principal Partner Day. She explained that presentations such as the EV Presentation are
why she loves teaching and thanked everyone who went the extra mile to ensure the
project’s success. Lastly, she encouraged everyone to get involved and to be mindfui of
voting.

Mr. Giordano reflected that he had known Tom Courson for many years and remembered
when the Dream Center was nothing more than a thought. He applauded his dedication
to his role in building the program to its current state.

Ms. Morales stated that she is Pro-Life and commented that Starbucks is not Pro-Life,
encouraging anyone in attendance to boycott Starbucks along with her and her family.
She said that she would be involved in Principal Partner Day as a representative of CTEC
and that she is looking forward to participating in the event. The ROC Café and Bakery
will open on October 17, 2024, from 8:00 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. if anyone is interested in
stopping by. Lastly, she offered to bring baked treats to the KCBOE November meeting.

6.0 REPORT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT

6.1

Dr. Mendiburu reported that the Kern County Superintendent of Schools has partnered
with KUZZ Radio to host students throughout Kern County in broadcasting the Pledge of
Allegiance each Friday at 7:05 a.m. Dr. Mendiburu reminded the Board that the Annual
School Boards Dinner will occur on October 28, 2024, at the Double Tree Hotel and hoped
everyone would attend. November 20, 2024, will be the Thanksgiving Celebration at the
Blanton Center, and he thanked Ms. Cisheros and Ms. Little for spearheading the event.
Lastly, Dr. Mendiburu provided an update on his meeting with CAAT Charter.

7.0 AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

71

The board recommended a presentation on the Ten Commandments at the December 17,
2024, board meeting.

8.0 ADJOURNMENT

8.1

8.2

Unless otherwise posted, the next regularly scheduled meeting will be heid on November
12, 2024, at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:39 p.m.

John G. Mendiburu, Ed.D., Superintendent



8

AN

SIATL

AUTHENTICATED

State of California
EDUCATION CODE

Section 48245

48245. In any district or districts with an average daily attendance of 1,000 or more
school children, according to the annual school report of the last preceding school
year, no district supervisor of attendance shall be appointed, unless he has been
lawfully certificated for the work by the county board of education.

(Enacted by Stats. 1976, Ch. 1010.)



SN*e2'Z T uola1-1a@sauowL payiun uofa 13 LIy 1ediauild SIIBUIW 1PeYdI

snea'ZTy sou@serdw ) esn ARIUBLUIY SILON wiay suoneladQ Jo 1oyoang seidwiq es|]
1o wanamyal uoneanpl ulay JOIEIOE] 530S UOBUIASIH NH Her
J0 3210 AlunoD way
94O STOOHISIINENdMOYD@ZIHHIILNOW uoneonp3 uiay ueaq Zalvling ej@olen
10 3210 Auno Uiy
$10°JayeyspsI@zeaiInd| Aleluawag uolun pUeyaly w3y uosladiiey?) guvs Za113l1ng eLEeW
1ou-psani@Ajienasl| Aeluawag uolun ALpasoy uiay 1] 1o 40¥a1g >=m=o_o sauwer
10" WG RLLIBABYIDEU uoIEeINp3 wiay 101B1]1284 $301AI9G UO[IUaABId ell13A3yd3q aljeleN
10 32140 AIUN0D WIdy
18U PSNJB@LIS|IE uolun piaiussg ulay 10s1adng aauepuany syie3 neW
SN pPSXeLIBIENIE) 3D Aleluawall xepie4 uay 1dng "1ssy yien Aapeud
L0300 ISMOTIIMUOIING@S0UR|3ISE Aejuawag uiay jediould soue)alsed 232309y
UOIUM MO IMU0NING
Bi0°psanm@ezelleqed fJElUBWal] UCIUM) OJSEM ulay salpng wapuadapul Jo 10122117 ezeliegd sojien
310 psycasem@seleieqp US1H uoiun 09seAR i3y 12010 A181eS 1211810 seleieg oga1q
sn'ea-zy puod@seleleqe AseuaLue)3 uciun puod IBE) %1812 22140- AlB12I2asg seleieg euy
Bi0 uI@opeIEARIU uopeanp3 w2y IR0 181305 100405 opeleAly 9103IN
JO 2210 AIUNO T LIS
sn'e2 ZTH psnaqd@supipes| uolun eisIA Buang-elUBLUE ulay jusLWaADIdW suNpy ga19
pue uoljeaouul Joloang
lew3y wusIa fyuno) 91 L/uoljisod JWEN I5€7 JweN 1s4id

wd og:¢ - We gg:g auwl],
¥Z0Z/9T/0T 218 WLAT
uoIe2ILLI) gHYS PUR 23UePU3NY JO losialadng




S0 LI @ISR0 uonesnp3 Ly 151R10ads asngy aJuelsqng wo>0m_ eualo
10 82140 Auno D wia)
IO @UIMPTETeT uoneosnpg LIy 1snenads asnqy asueIsqns ummpieqg umeysen
10 32140 AUNoD) uiad
Bupsnid@sployimg UoIuN playuasid uiay 1a8euely B3RQ piojAimy eipuesg
gio"u@iciielow uonesNp3 BEEY UBIDIUND YA 1BILBIN 10yAel| anbiuow
J0 8210 AunoD wiay
SN°e2 ZTH UoSIPa@zI0ss AlejusLual uosipd LIy AIR12123S 3oUepually pouyl zZnos euln
S0 psenp@ynwsy| Aeuawsi3 uowin oueag wiay $a21A18S JUapNIS JO 4032311 yuws 19141 eui]
810 psynlp@eropuesu YB1H usIun 1Ulof cuERQ uiay 1340 181208 jeaopues eleN
g10°s100y25ngndmoIS@aNNgPUESY uoneoanpy w13y 183100 1BI20S angpues 0._“—9»3_
10 2010 Aunod uiay
Loa-psnideyoeyar@lianody payiun (deyaeya] uay $921A195 1UBPNIS JO J03331IA 19110d Auuog
g10°sj00yasangndmoid@eledq uonesnpy wiey| 1snetneds uswiciug g asuepuany mumzcmo_z 291u219yg
JO 20140 AIUno) Wiy eled
1auUrsjooyasplepuels@iyziyiow Aleiuawal] piepuels w12y sadInag yoddng ZIMO essnan
JUBPNIS 40 10193110 3AINIEX3
S10°13))RUSPSIBZOUNLIA| AgIUBWSIT UOIUN PUeILYdIY way QUYS-UDSIE[] AoUEpUINY Zounpy LIOIDIA
810 psyodrsemoe|lawes UBIH Uoun 0OSEAA uJay 101U S3UBPUANY m__mZ eipuesg
llewy usia Aunod a1 1/uonisod aweN 1seq awep 1sii4

wd Qg € - We 0g:g awiL
Z02/91/0T 2180 1UdA]

UOIIEIIIRD GYVYS PUE 9oUBPUSNY JO J0SIAIadng




<

ON 1 Jo | abed | JusaAaIYoY JUSPNIS 10} UBlH |00YIS

_,O Sy YmolB DILISPEDE PUE [EUOHOWS [BI00S JIBY) Ul SJUSpn)s Buipoddns o) yeads jey} swe)l sey — Ue|d UolRY ISV PUE 'YSdS [00U0S
1N09 ‘D1 SOSOM — JUSWNo0p Yoes "SSWdINO UAPNIS JUI0 PUE 'Seui) |00UdS quawabebug jdnd ‘JuswiaAalyoy Juspnis

Buipniou “‘dyo o Ul sefuoud 91els oY) yim UBIE YSJS 8up Ut Pais]| soljaw au) Jo Auey “dyDT aul 0} pauble Sie jeu) sjeob aney

|4 UOROY DSYM UOIEINPT SAIBUIS)Y 2U} PUE JUDWISASIYDY JUSPNIS 10} UBd |00UDS HNCD ay) ‘seale 9S8y} Ui SND0J Ulejulew o

-so)el uoIsuadsns pue WsSajuasge JJUCIYD Ul 9SBS109D B pue ssaulpeal

193180 pue abaj|oo pue ‘sejel uolenpeld ‘$81008 SJUSLISSISSE SjelS Ul asealoul Ue ajensuowsp Jim sdnosb Juspnis ayioeds ¢ 10D
‘syjed Jaa1es pue abs|joo 0] Buipes| Aoesswnu pue Koelay| ul yimolb ayensuowsp ||Im sluspnis ||y g [e0D

-uawdojaAap [BUOIOWS PUE [BIO0S A2y} Ul YIMoiB 9)ensuowap [ Sjuspis jiv -} |20

:apnjpul welBold uoleonp aABUIS)|Y SY) U0 SNO0Jj Jey) sjeob 4y poleInaIqqy "sesle asay) ul paziin s1e spuny 4v 3’ ‘ynsal e sy
“JUSWIAASIYDE JILWUSPEO. PUB Lj[eay [BUOljOWS [eID0S SJUSpN)s UO Snd0j o anupuos pinoys welboid uoneonp3 sAleuls)y ay) sajedlpul
yndui sauped peuoneonp saiousbe jauped Auniwod pue ‘sjuapnis ‘yels ‘sueipientysjualed Buipnpoul ‘siauped Jeuoieonpa

woyy Indus uo paseq (dyD1) ueld AlIgeIUNosoY pue |0uoy [B307 [ENUUE ue sojeald S|ooy9g Jo Juspuajuuedng Aunod uiay) ayL

‘swesBoud 1e00| pue ‘alels ‘|eiapsy Jayjo pue (d¥31) ueld ANigelunosoy pue joljuod eS0T a4} yim juawubie
U1 |89 Joy sjuswalinbas Buiuueld (vSS3) 1oV spsaoong juspnig fang sy} Buneaw A[oA0aYS 10) ue|d s,Jooyos INOA 9q1IISap Apaug

uonduossaq ueld

. s 00U2S HNoY) ajiusan
#Z0Z ‘2| 1squianoN ¥Z0Z ‘€2 1290100 Z20e0esl 4SL0L Gl S %cﬂoooc ._.n_vv_ .

ajeq jerosddy ajeq |eacaddy apo9 (sao)

pieog jeoor] (DSS) 15UN0QD 8}1S100YOS |00y2g-1o138Ig-KIunod PUIENIORUSS

“SUONONISU] SjE[dWa | VSdS @yl Ul Sjejdus) ay) Mojjo) syuswainbal Bujuuerd (150) Juswaroidw|
pue poddng anisusyaidwo) pue (YSdS) HuaWaAsIydY Juspnig Jo) uejd [ooysg ey} Bune|dwod Joj sjuawalinbal pue suohon)sul 3Y L

ajejdwa | JUBWAASIYIY JU3PN]S 10} ueld |O0YOS

GZ-¥Z02 -1EDA |00YIS



€| Jo 7 abed | Juswans|yoy JuSpnis 10} Ue|d Jooyos

‘sjuspns 0} ajgejieA. ale jey) sjoddns pue s824n0sal

[le 01 $S2008 SABY SjUepN)s |00YIS HNO) |l ‘wieiBoud | L 8pIMjooyos B Sy “saljinbaul 82Inosal Aue Anuapi jou pIp {1oUNc) aNs
|0OYDS BU) 'JUSWSSassy SPaaN 2y} Buimainal Jayy -gpjoddns [euonows [efoos pue ‘Juaiidoeasp [euoissajold ‘ABojouyos) ‘WinjnoLLIND
‘ejep juawanaiyoe ‘solydesBowap uapnjs Buipnjoul welboid ayy Jo Sjoadse SNOLBA SMIIARI JUSLUSSISSY SPOSN |00UDS HNOD YL

‘JUBWISSasSE Spasu palinbal ay} Jo JNsal B Se (00y9S INOA 18 palusp salinbaul 921n0sas Aue aguosap pue Auuapl Aysug

saljinbau] 921n0SdYy

‘jenoidde Jo UOeIaPISUOD 10§ UOIEINPT JO pleog Auno uiay sy} pue

IoUNCY 8IS |00YDS HNOY B} Ylog 0} pajussald a4 [|IM M3IAS) |BNUUE BYL "[IDUNOY 3)I§ |00YIS HNOD ay} wolj Indul yum gzoz Jo Aep
Ul PaJONPUOD 84 [|IM MBIASI [ENUUE Uy ‘[eAcidde Jo) uoneonps Jo preog AJUNOD UISY 9U} 0} PARILICNS 39 YSdS 2y} Bulpustuwiodal
JlouNoY SIS j00YIS UNOYD S} JO SOUBADE Ul 18¢0J0Q pue saquisydeg ul sBunsaw panpayds Je pasayiel sem yndul siyL JUSWSASIYDY
JUSPNIS 10} UB|d [00YOS 1NOD ayj 0} pajejal indul apinoid dejIWe) AIOSINDY JouleaT] ys)buz 1ouIsiq pue ‘a0 AIOSIADY
Jaulea ysyBug [00YIS HNOD “IOUNOD SHS 100YOS HNOY 8y} Woly sisuped jeuolyednpa ‘ejep Aenins 4yD lenuue Buizinn o} uonippe U

ajepd) pue MaIASY [ENUUY PUB YSdS 83U} 10§ SS830id JUBWIBAIOAU]

Za1epdn pue mainsy [BnuLY/yYSdS siy) o) ssaooid Butuueld sy} jo yed Se Nsuod [00yds INOA PIP WOLM YIim pue ‘uaym ‘MmoH

JUSWIAJOAU] J3ulied |euoijedonp3

"WSdS 9yi Ul papnjoul aJe spuny |SO s,welboid

oy ‘suOnuSAISIUI paseg-soudpIAa Bupuawsldw pue ‘siauped [BUCHEINPS YIM Bunesoqelioo ‘Apoedes Bulpling spnjoul Ued YaIym
“Juswanoidwl [00Yds 0} ajejal Ajjoalp Jey) selialoe pue saibsjelns uo pasn aq o) pannbai ale spuny 9say "spuny (|SO) Juswanodw|
pue poddng anisuaysidwo? Joy saend weiBboid uopeanpl SAReUIS)Y 8U) ‘pleoquseq [00YDS BILIONIED 3y} Jo synsal ay) uo paseg

-sanuoud |e20] pUEB SJE)S By} Ul SS80INS JUSPNS sdueyuS
0} s@01n0sal pue poddns [euonippe apircid pue SUSPNIS [fe 10} PazZ[lin 8k [00YDS LN Ul Spuny | SRLL ‘weibold apimjooyas e



¢} 10 ¢ abed | JusWaAaIyoy JUapnig 1o} Ueid |0oYds

‘suoddns |euoIlPPE JO Pa8u Ui ale sjuapnls

LUOIYM SUILLIB}OP PUE Bjep malaal 0} Josw Alenbai swes) diysiapes| (SS1IN) Hoddng jo WajsAg pasalL-HINW 8lis |o0YdS -abuelo

Jo Jojoo saurwiouad e panaoss sdnoab Juspnis saniigesiqg yim sjuspng pue pabejueapesiq Al|eo1Wou0930100S ‘ojueds|H sy pue pal
JO 10§03 aouewlopad e paAlesal dnolb Juspnis UBJLIBLUY UBDUNY By | ‘Aep auo jseo| 1e papuadsns sjuspnys ajqibiie €81°L JO %1 ¥ UM
‘a)el uoisuadsns 10} pal o J0jo2 eaueuliopad e paAlsdal |00Yds oY ‘pieoquse(] |00yoS Elulog|e) £Z0Z dUi UQ Siey uoisuadsng

‘aouepuale 9sealoul o}

18pIO Ul SoUBpUaE Sjuapms [enpiapul Bupoen uibag jim Awepedy sebpug ‘ggan01d aoup)sIssy pajelualafi( oyl jo ped sy “Jooyds
HNoo |enuapisal-uou Ajuo sweiboid ay) ‘Awapedy sabplig pusje Sjuspnis [00YdS UNOJ Jussqe Areoiuolyo ayy o Auolew 1SeA ay
-1eak [00Y9S FZ-£20Z oYt Bulnp Juasge AealuoIyd PaIapISUD aI9m SJUSPNYS J00YIS UNOY |18 40 %9¢ ‘(SaM) WelsAs ereq pajelbajuj
uiay| 0} BUIPIOJOE ‘1SASMO} SISQLUNU MO| 0} NP WISIBSJUSSYE JIUCILD JO BSLE B} Ul 10j0D soueuLiopad e apiacid Jou ssop pleogyseq
[O0Y9S HNOD €207 dYL "§-Y Sopeub ul sjuapnis uo ejep ws1ssjuasqe dUoIyo sapiaosd Ajuo pireoqyseq [00YOS eilIoyeD YL

-sABp [RUOIOMIISUL P3|[CIuS 1Y} JO %0 | 1.9 Je juasqe aie Aoy 4l jussqe Al[ediuoiys pesapisuod s| Juapn)s v WSI@8juasqy JIuoiyg

-Buiusea] iayy ui sjuspms abebus o) poys ue ul saibajels jeuononisul (gd) Buluiea paseq 108lo1d pue (7an) Bulurea

10} uBISa(] [BSJISAIUMN Ul PSUIBI] UDDQ SABY JE)S [BUOHONIISU [00LDS UNOD ‘sonewaljeul uw yimolh syluow / pue Butpeal ul ymoub
syjuow g Jo abeiane ue pamoys spuapnis |00YdS UNOD ‘Jeak |00Yds $2-£202 8y Buung "swi [ess Ul sjnsal saimdeo pue sAep 09
A19A8 SJUDPN)S SIS3) JUSWISSISSE SIY) SE Juswijoiud Buunp yiMmoiB Juapnis sulLIBap 0} SaI10IS Yjew pue Buipeal asuessieuay Yv1s
uo saljal weiboid ay| ‘sopewaylew Ul JojA JON P/epuels paiods sjuapnis Jo %001 PUE w13 Ul }8A JION PIepUElS pai0ds sjuspnis Jo
%08'Z6 ‘€202 Ul JeY} a)edIpul $3100S ddSYVYD “pieoqyseq sy ul iojealpul souewIopad B oAy JoU S30P |00YoS UNoY ‘(sonelsyiew
ul g} pue spy abenbue ysibug ul L) S2109s pljEA JO Jaqunu mo| Yy} 0} 8nd ‘SOljeWaYIBW Ul Sjuapnis |G pue suy sbenbuen
ysijBug ul sjuspnis £G palse) [00YaSs Unod ‘preogqyseq jooyds ElIojeD £20¢ 8y} 0) Buip1022y "papnjoxa si 159} ay) ‘slajoweled
asay) }9awW jou seop ng weibosd uoneonp3 SANRUIS)Y SY) YiIM S)S8) JUSpn)S € § ‘sAep Jepus|ed SA)JNDASUOD O Uey) alow jo deb

e noypm Buijse) Jo sjep ay) 0} (19qojoQ Ul ABpSaupspA 1Sl ay)) Ae(g snsua? jje4 wolj pajjolus A|snonunuod usdq aAey JSnil Juspnis
sy ‘pljeA aq 0} 2100S S8} B 10} 19pJ0 U| 831038 ddSVVYD Plien sainides Ajuo pieoqyse(q |00Y2S eluloylje SYL BJUBLLIONS JIWSPEDY
sabuajeysn

"Seale asou)

ssalppe o} uaye)} sdajs Aue pue ‘siojedipul pleoqyseq uo sdnoub yuspms Buowe sdeb soueuuopad jueaylubis pue aoueuLiopad moj Jo
seale Aue Buipn|aul ‘ejep |eS0| pue pIEOqySE(] JO MBIAS] B U0 paseq yuawanoldwi juesyiubis pasu Jey) seale Aue 8quosap pue Alusp

JUBWISSASSY SPaaN aAlsusyaidwo)



¢l Jo ¥ abed | JusWwaAaIydY JUSPN]S 10} Ue|d |o0Y2S

%S 68 %588 Sy Aq painseslu se ‘ejep SOUBPUSJE |00YDS
(g2-¥Z02 10} pajoadxa) (eveq vz-£202) J0JEPUY/ILION
awo2)nQ payoadxy awo2)nQ [enjoy/auljoseyg : ’
‘Teob

ay) Buiysidwosoe piemo) ssaiboid Buien|eas Jo suesl e e 3sh ||IM |00YIS 1noA Jey) (s)101e21pUl 8)B)S Jo/pUE (S)oLaw ay} Auap)

SaW02)NQ 3|geinseay jenuuy

‘|O0YoS Ul pe92INs

0} SaljIge Sluapn)s 80UBLUD UED pue juswuonAua Buluies) aAisod e 10) uoljepunoy e sapiaoid Bujuies] jeuUOlOWS |EI00S “diysuazo
pabebua pue “I0IABYSQ [eUILLLID PaoNpal ‘yjeay [ejusil 19)jaq ‘gdiysuone|al Ajiluey pue 3iom aaRIsod 'ssadons Jaales ‘uoyeInps
Arepuooas)sod Joy ssauipeal ‘uoienpelf |0oyas ybiy jo pooylsyi| sy aseaioul ues 5ou8jedWoD jeuoijows |eI00S Igjeals)y |ooYyds
p1emo)} saphjpe Juspnis aaocldull pue JUSWIAIIYIE dlWBpEeDE aA0ldwl ‘siolIneYaq [e100s0id @sealoul ued spoddns [eUOlOLS |BID0S
y3Im sjuspnis Buipinold “pepiospun Buiaq sjuspnis Jo %l Apeau pue BuisaiBesip sjuspnis JO %61 UM ‘Inidjay uasq aaey jooyos

ul Buiuies] usaq aaey Aay) S||I4S [EUOIOLLS [e100S 3Y} PIJedipul SJUSPN}S j00UYIS PN0] 30 %L9 J9A0 ‘ABMINS D] $20Z 24l 0) Buipioooy
‘seale 9soU}

ssaippe o0} uaye; sdajs Aue pue ‘siojedipul pleoqyseq uo sdnoib juapnys Buowe sdeb ssuewiopad weoyiubis pue aouewLIONad MO

jo seaie Aue Buipnjoul ‘ejep [ed0] pue pieoqyseq JO MaIADI B U0 PSSEQ juawanosdwi juesiiubls paau jey) seale Aue jo uonduossp v

paaN paynuap]

“JuswidojaASp |EUCIOWS PUE [B100S JIay} Ul Yimoih alelsuowsp |lim sjuspns |1y 1

uondiiaseq # |eoD

| 180D

‘papsau se a|ge) ay) ajedndng "s|eob s 00yds 8U} JO Yoes 10} 3|qE)} [E0H) sy} Jo Adoo e ajejdwod

sainjipuadxg pue ‘saniAnoy/saibaless ‘sjeon



¢ 10 ¢ abed | jJuswsAayY Juspnig 10} UBld |00YIS

"sjuspn}s jo Juswdojarsp
SlWapEIR PUE ‘|EUOWS |BI00S ‘euosiad ay} Bunoaye A|asianpe
suolen)s ssalppe 0] SaNiAjoe pue sweiboid dojarsp pue
g ued ‘| 2L GZi'86% sSjuspnIsS I AJjusp! pue 'SJUBLUSSISSE JESIUYHSY PUB UORUBAISIUL SISUID aplaoad L
‘syuspnys o} spoddns pue Buljasunod apinold sjuspn]s Jo spasu
3y} 0} 9AIsucdsal JUSLIUCHIAUD [00YIS B ajowioid o0} |suuosiad
[OGUDS UjiM SJIOCR||00 PUB JNSUOD |[IM SISHIOM [el00S [0040S

(s)eoanog | saunypuadx3y peAIog # Aanoy
Buipung pasodoad aq 03} sjuapnig uondiioseq [Abajensg

ajge L sanIAoYy/salbajens

-K1BSS903U SE SMOJ [ELOIPPE PPY "SONIAIOE/SaIBa)R1)S §]00UDS INOA JO YOBD LM Sfde ] Ananoy/ABeiens ay) a1eidwio)

saljlAnoy/salbajens

0,/ €1 (papIPapuUn fonins 4y07 aul Aq painseaw se ‘[nidjay usaq

%2 69 991by o, 1'6 @9i1bes|q aABY |00yDS Je Buluies] Wi, SIS jeuoljow? |e1o0s ay ], SUENIET
0,219 931By ay1 ypm aaibe oym sjuspnis |0OYIS HNOYH Jo abeiuaniad

%.4°Gl ‘pepioapun Ranins dyD1 2yl Ag painseall se

%48°'ZG 921byY %G 6] :9a1besiq _‘Rep yoea [ooyas Buipusje 0} pJemio) 3OO sjuspnig, ‘uawale)s
%,8°0G :9a1by syl yum aaibe oym sjuspmys [0042S UNOY JO abejueniad

%0"G¢ ‘paploapun fanins dyo1 2ul Aq

%9'pS :oa1by o ZZ ~ealbesiq painseal se 'Sl Jnoge $1eD [00YIS SIY) Je Jejs sy, ‘Juswiale)s
9,9°ZG 9910y au} ypm aai1be oym spuepnis |00YIS UNOY Jo abejuadiad

%/1°Gl ‘pepodpun Fanins 4yo1 @2y} Ag painsesw se  ‘uies|

%600 :881by %61 9a1besiq 0] aoe|d ajes e yjm sjuspnys sapinoid [ooyos A, ‘usWS)le)s

%69 9216y ay} upm ssibe oym syuapmys |0oydS HNOY Jo sbejuadiad



¢ 40 0 abed | JuawWaASIYIY JUSPN]S 10} Ue|d |[00YOS

‘GZ0z Jo Buuds sy} ul pa1oNpUOd 8q [IM YSdS S2-¥¢0Z 94l 40 uonenjead |enuuy Uy "UuocileoNP3 JO pleoyd AjunoD u1ay 9y} pue |IPDUNOY
2}Ig |ooyos uno) ayj Aq psaocidde pue pamalasl Sem JUSWNJ0P SIYL "#202 Jo Buuds ayj w paje|dwos sem uoljenjend [enuuy ¥Sds v

‘|eoB pajeinoiye a2y} Jaaw 0} salAloe/salbalens
ayy yuswadwi 0} sainypuadxa psjabpng ay) Jo/pue uoiejuawajdul papualul 8y} usamieq soudiafip Jofew Aue 8quosad

-5z02 10 Bunids ays Ul PAJONPUOD 94 [IIM VSIS §Z-¥Z0Z SU) JO UOHEN[EAT [ENUUY UY "UOKEONDS JO PiE0g AUNOG UISH 3L} PUE [19UNOD
a}IS |00YDS Mo ay} Aq paroidde pue pamalAsl Sem JUSWINIOP SIYL "$Z0T 40 Buiids sy} ul p2)o|dwiod sem UoKEN|eAs [ENULY YSdS V

|e0B pale|noie 8y} SASIYOE 0} SOIAOE/SAIBSIRIS S} JO SSOUINIOSYS pUE uonejuawaldwi jesano sy} aquasaq

-Jeak snoiaald sy} Ul Ino palled sem [eob siyy moy jo sisAjeue Uy

sisAjeuy |eos

‘pajnoaxs ueeq sey ue|d ay) 1aye JeaA Sy} JO pud By} je pajs|dwoo pue jue|q Ys| 94 Aew uold9s SIY} pue ‘pain bal
jou s sisAjeue ue ‘|eob ay) Buguawaldw jo 1eak 1s1 ay) Ul s| jooyos ay) J| |eob siy) 0} sAne|es sydwold Buimoj|o} ay} o} puodsay

§Z-¥Z0T ‘POMBIADY JeBA VSdS

M3IASY |enuuy

‘yeys jo Ayoedes syj Buipjing pue
‘Apunwwos sy} pue saliwey fulbebus ‘spoddns juspnys Bunesbaiul

ISO LLe'92L$ Siuepmis iiv £q weiboid diysiauped sjooyog Apunwiluo) eluIofed ay) €
o1 poddns apiaoid [ipm Jojeyjioe Juawebebug pue yoeannQ ayl
Bureq
-[|9M |BUOOWS [e100S Sluapn)s pue yejs Joddns 0} Japio ul SSLIN
v Hed ‘1 9L (%0S) 0¥0'8L$ sjuapnIs |Iv Jo eale 2y} Ul sjuspnis pue yels 1o} sbujutes; aindes pue ‘sjoddns Z

Husurejurew Joj Jubisiano apiaoid ‘sndwed yoes uo spoddns SS1N
BUIP|ING YNMm S|OOYDS ISISSE [|Im }sie1oads weiBold SSILIN 8UL



¢ 10 2 abed | JuswaAaYdY Juapn}s 10j ueld |00YdS

ddSyvo aui Aq painsesw se ‘Aoe1a)/y 13 W piepuels

s abe e paaox3 10 183\ OYM SJUBPNIS [00YIS HNOJ) 4O abejusoisd
(52-¥20 403 papoadx3) (eyeq v2-£202)
awoong pajoadxy swo9)nQ enioy/aulleseqg Jojedlpuj/o39N
‘leob

ay} Bulysiidwosoe premo} ssalboid Bupjenieas Jo sueswl e se asn |IIM [ooyos JnoA jey) (s)10)ed1puil a)e)s Jo/pue (s)ouawl sy} AJnuasp)

SawI02INQ djqeinsesdy (enuuy

‘suoljdo

19a1e0 pue uoljeosnpa uoienpelBb-jsod 1o} sjuapnis aredaid |m $198 s asay) ul palinboe suieb ay) -s|an9| Aljige pue ‘ugisuayalduwiod
‘Bulpue)siopun sjuapnis aacidwi 0} Aoelswinu pue Aoeuayl| w uononnsul Aujenb ybiy Buipiacad uo siseydwa ue psoe|d sey

welBold ay) ‘s|ans| apelb [enjoe Jlay; mojeq Ss|aAs] Allliqe SoeLUSLjew pue Buipeal aAey sjuapnis s,weifoid ay; jo Ajolew ayy 3dUlg
‘loAs] apedb G e 1B Buipeal pue sjpald L JUSDYIp weiboid uoiyeonp SAIBUIBYY 8Y) Ul §]|0Jud JUspnis [00YdS ybiy obesane ay |
‘'seale asoy}

ssalppe 0} uaye) sdajs Aue pue ‘siojedipul pJeoqyseq uc sdno.b Juspms Buowe sdef souewiopad uesyubls pue asueuloped Mo
jo seale Aue Buipnjoul ‘elep [Bo0] pue pIeoqyse( JO MalAS) B LU0 pasEq juswanoidwi juesyiubis pesu jeu) seale Aue Jo uonduosap v

peaN payuap]

‘syjed 1osien pue absjjoa 0} Buipes] Aoelswnu pue Aoeia)| ul YmouB sresisucwisp |(Im SjUSpnss [I Z
uonduoasag # €05

¢ 1e09

6207 10 Bulids U} U] PAIONPUCD 94 [IM VSIS SZ-HZ0Z U} JO UOHEN[eAT [Enuuy Uy “UOHEINDT JO pieod AUnog LISy au} PUE IIoUNoS
SIS |00YoS UNoD 2y} Aq panoidde pue pemalnsl SEM JUSWINJOP SIUL P20 40 Bunds sy} ul Pa1ddLIOD SEM UONEN|EAT [BNUUY VSdS V

"/SdS 9U3 Ul punoy aq ued sebueys asoy) siaym fnuap| ‘sishjeue siy) Jo Jnsal
e se [eob siy) 9ASIYd. 0} SAIIAIOE/SAIBS}RIS 1O ‘SOLJBW 'SBI0DING [ENUUE B4 ‘|eoB siyy 0} spew a4 jIm Jey) sebueys Aue aquose(g



¢ Jo g 9bed | JuswiaAaIyoy JUSPNIS 10} Ue|d |00YDS

(s)ooinog | saunppuadxzy poAles # AiAnoy
Buipung pasodold aq 0} sjuapnis uondiiosag jAbajens

a|ge L salIARoy/saIbelens

-AIESS309U SE SMO! [BUOIIIPPE PPY "saiinnoe/saibajelis s |00yos 1nok jo yoea yum ajge ] Alaoy/ABsiengs sy aje|dwo)

sanIAoy/salbajens

9%/ Gl :papIoapun Ronins o1 2ui Ag painseaw se ‘syjed j9aleo

%069 9216y oLe 2L esibesig 10/pue ab9|j02 10} sjuapnys Buuedaid si jooyos AW, Juswsiels

0,0’/ 9 :331By ay: yum aa1be oym sjuspnis |00YIS HUNOJ 4o abejuaniad

%622 -paploapun Ramns 4yo1 9y Aq painseaul

%0°'0G :90iby %t 1€ 19a1besiq se _‘Buiules) Jnoge pajoxa aW ayew sIayoes) A, ‘Jusws)els

0,/ Gl 19216y sy} yum aa1be oym spuapnis |00YdS YN0 Jo abejuaoiad

9 161 ‘paplospun Aanins

%G 09 :991By % L 9aibesig dY07 92Ut Aq painsesw se ,'sesse|o Aw ut o] e uies) |, ‘juswajels

9,6 QG 19210y ay} yym oa1Be oym sjuapn]s jooyas Unod jo sbejuadiad

9,9 2 pPepIdapUN fanns gyo ous Aq paunsesw se ‘Bunsalsjul

o G (9alby %0'¢Z 9a1besiqg pue BuiBuajieyd s [0oyss Al Je uoijonisul, Jusiuele)s

%26 :0a1by ay} ynm oaube oym SjUSpN}S |0oYss Lo jo abejusdiad

ﬁ%.m._%wn%hmw_wmm_,umg Qoﬁ.w.wﬂma%hmww%hmg asuewlopad Buipeay i@y} asea1oul oym GzZog pue $20Z
0 N 0 i

A191B40PO/IRYMOLIOS AO1R1BPOIN/IEUMAWIOS U1 |o0Y2S HN0D YIM D13 24} 9)e} oym sjuspnis Jo abejuaoisd

ymolB syjuow 2 yie ymoib syjuowl / (ylep shep og fione aouessieuay MV1S Ag painsesw se 1s9 |,

yimoib syluow g :Buipesy molB syjuow g Buipeay 1S0-81d QouUBSSIEUSY HYLS Uo Yymoib Juapnis [00Ydg UNoH

v : ddSVvD 2l Ag painseawu se ‘sojjewayjely ul piepuels
%90 %0 paa0XJ 10 J9ojy OUM SjUSpNIs |ocoyog Hno) jo abejusdiad



a Hed ‘| spL L116'€21%

d¥ed ‘| L GEB OGS

ISO Te9'2LLS

a Hed ‘| apL 000'G9%$

v Hed ‘1oLl (%0S) 991°18%

sjuspnis IV

Sjuspnis IV

sjuspnis IV

sjuspnis IV

sjuspnis IV

¢1 Jo g abed | JusWaAsIYdY JUSPNIS 10} Ueld |00YdS

‘sjuswiubisse 8sIN0o Wioul 0}
sjuswussosse olsoudelp Buns|dwod pue spiodsl JUspnys Buueyyeb
Buipnjour ‘seainles uolisuel) apiaold [jim 18yoea | uojusalail] 8y 1 9

‘JUSWIaA3IYDE. JUapN)S
dojoAap pue JOJIUoW 0} S|00) JUSLLISSDSSE JO fisuen e 3z(n pue
‘syuapms 1sBuole a010yD 188180 alldsul pue sonpoljul o} saonoeld
paseq-yoleasal Buiz)|in suUossI dojaasp ‘JuswAoldwse uleiuiew
pue ureb o) s|ijs A1esseoau sy] dojaASp 0} MOY UO SJUSPMS

1onJjsui ‘suoido Jaased sholea 0} Sjuspnis asodxa 0} $921n0sal JO ¥
f)aLien e asn os|e |[Im s1syoes] "sjduosuel) Jo mIlAdI e Aq pajeaipul
Se S)uUspn)s JO SpPasu |enpiAlpul S} Uo paseq paubisse aJe sasinod
-gsaulpesl Jaaled pue 9629|00 0) paje|al S30IAISS UoISUES
SE |[OM SE JudWIYSlIUS pue uolusAlajul apirold |jim sisyoes ]

-swielBo.ld Bunuswajdw anuiuod o} sjuelb Bulinoss 10} g|qisuodsai

aq pue ‘uoijejusuajdul 1o} aouepinb spiaoid ‘sweiboid Buibebus
pue aaneaouul ubisap ‘s[elaew WwninouInd 15249)u-ybiy dojsasp o0} (3
SUOIJUBAIBUI PASE(]-2DUDPIAS 8SN ||IM 1s1jenads weibold 310 8yl

‘sbunayo
310 s.weiboid sy 0} JUSWIYIULD SB [00YIS ybBiH poompay

pue [ooyag YBIH usmQ uimug je sdwedjoog 31D puaiasm Z
191J0 |im suadxa Alsnpul uonepodsuen pue “Jayoes | Aysalo4/By
310 “Joyonnsu] Buipiapn 310 '19Yoea | UoRONRsU0] 317 SUL
‘ABojouyos}
JO SSSUBANORYS pue uojejusWa|dul SY) JOJUOW PUE S1EN|EAS
0} SI0}JeliSIUILIPE [9A3] YIS pue Jels [euolonsul Yim S1eI0qe}jod
pue ‘uononnsul Allep ojul pasnjul AjSAIOSYS S ABojouyos}

Yolym Ul SUOSs9| paubije-2100 UoWWIOY [apo ‘|o0} |euonaNIsul l
ue se ABojouyoa) Buisn u| asipadxe J1sy) ase8IoUl 0} JJelS
[euononiisul 0} Hoddns dnoub |ews 10 [enpiAipul apinoid ‘weiboud
ayj JO SpPaaU S} 198W 0] $82IN0sal £Bojouyoa} ajeudosdde
40 uonejuswa|dw pue UOEIYHRUSPI SU) Ul ISISSE ‘YE)S [Buoonisu
0) poddns apiaoid [jim Jsijeloadg ABojouydd | — ideydea] ayl




¢1 10 0| obed | JUBWIDABILYDY JUSPNIS 10} UBId |00Y2S

|eoB paje|noile sy} A3IYOE O} SAIAOE/SAIBSIRNS By} JO SSAUBNIOSYS pUE uoljejuawa|dwll ||esano ) aquosa(

-Jeak snoinaid ayy U jno palied sem [eob sy} moy jo sishleue uy

sisAjeuy |eoD
‘panoaxe uaaq sey ueld sy} Jeye Jeah ay) Jo pud sy} Je paje|dwios pue yue|q Y| 8g AW UO}OSS SIy} pue ‘palin bai
10U sI siskjeue ue ‘Jeob sy Bunuaws|duwi Jo Jeak jsily 3y} Ul I |00YIS YL | ‘[eob siy) 03 aniela. sidwoid Buimojjo} sy} o) pucdsay

GZ-PT0T POMIIADY Jes) YSdS

MOIIADY |enuuy

‘sishjeue Bjep JoNpuU0d pue suapnis Bunsixasbuiwiosu

ared ‘| el €ZZ'vLS SUEPNIS IV 10} s189) 1s0d/aid JaisiUILIpE [IM jeuoissajoideled JuUsLISSOSSE BY | Ol

‘uofjedioed Juapnis ainsus
v Med ‘| 9L P75 18$ sjuapnis |Iv 0} pue ss999Ns djwapeoke BujAsiyoe Ui sjuapn)s Jsisse 0} UoRanisul 6
dnosf jlews pue {enpiaipul poddns [[im |euolssajoideled v

"ualp|iyo pauopueqge
pue ‘pejoalBou ‘pasnge Joj J9}ays Aousblaws Inoy-iZ e

Vv Hed ‘I ML 19E'0LL$ Sjuspmis iy ‘19}US7) S,UBIP[IYD UOSILUEr LWEBLIN U} Je pasnoy ale oym sjuspis 8
10} S8OIA19S [euOlEINpa dpiAold [Im |euoissajoideled pue Iayoes}
"saoljoe.d
: P [euOnONJISUl Wiojul 0} ejep BuizAjeue pue ‘saoijoeld Buiyoes)

ISO ¥2g'oTl$ Siuepms v aAnoeye Buipoddns Juswidolsaap |euoissajoid Buiplrold Ag L

pes jo Ayoeded ay) piing [jim istfeloads jeuononsul — Jaysea] syj



g1 40 || abeq | JUBIBAIIYOY JUSPNIS 10} UBld 100UdS

'gZ0zZ 10 Buiids a8y} ui pajoNpuo2 3q |IM YSdS SZ-#Z0C Ui 0 uolienjead jenuuy uy "uoljeonpd Jo pieog Ajunod uiay ay) pue {Iounod
3}IS |00USS LNOY) dY) Aq panoidde pue pamalasl Sem JusWnoop siyL “$Z0Z 40 Bulds ay; ul paje|dwiod sem uojenjead [enuly ¥YSdS V

"YSdS 9y} Ul punoy @q ued sebueyd asoyy araym Apuap ‘sisAjeue siy} Jo }nsal
e se |eob siy) ans1yoe 0} SaIAoe/SaIfseS 10 'SOUaW ‘SBW0dIN0 [enuue ay] ‘leob siy} 0} apew aq |m Jey) sebueys Aue aquase(q

570z 40 BulIds U} Ul PeONPUCS 84 [IM YSJS §2-Z0 2U} 10 UOHEN[EAT [ENUUY UY "UOREONPT JO PIEOG AUN0Y UISH 8U} PUE [IOUNOD
811G |00Y9S N0 8y} Ag pancidde pue pamsinal SEm JUSWINIOP SIYL "P20T 40 Bunds ay} ul paja|dwiod sem Uolen|eAd |enuuy YSds v

‘jeoB pajejnonle sy} j9sW 0} sapIAioe/salbalels
ay} wawas|dwi o} saunjpuadxs pajafipng sy} Jo/pue uoiejuswaldwl papusiul 3yj ussmiaq S8ouUISHIp Jolew Aue aquosa(

5707 40 Bulids auy U PBJONPUOD 8 [IIM YSdS §2-¥Z0Z 94} JO UOHEN|EAT [ENULY UY “UCHEONPT JO pIeog AUNOY uid) 3U} PUE J:2UN0D
alIg |00Y2S HNOY) 2y} Ag panocidde pue pamaiAsl SEM JUSWINOOP SIUj '$20T 30 Bunds ay) ul pejojdwod sem uolen|eAs [enuuy YSdS v



¢1 10 Z| abed | JuswWaAsIYDY JUSPNIg 10} Ueld [00Y9S

-pojejop aq Aew pue ajqeaijdde Jou si uoIds Siyl ‘wesboud apimjooyas | apil e Buyeisdo jou sf jooyds dy} jj -:8JON
‘pepaau se 3|qe) ay} Jsnlpy "weiboid spIM{OoYDS BU} LI SSPNIIUI J0OYDS BU3 jEUl swelboid [eiapa |[euolippe 8y} s

(jooyos MNOD 0} ¥G9'L68) 9L 8rES

861'GG9°L$

JXAAL] 4B A

INNOWY

spund [e207] pue ‘aje}s ‘elapad J8y3o

|7 10§ YT S} WOy [00YdS BY} O} PSPIACL SpUN [elspad [ejo ]
VSdS SY} Ul S|ecS) s} 198y 0} salbajelig 1o pejabpng spund jeloL

ddyuo) ayy ybnoiy| |0oyss 8yi 0} papIroid spund [BJoL
NOILdI®OS3A
ajqe] Arewwns ja9bpng

180 1o} (v37) Aouabie jeuoneonps

[e20]) 2y} WOy Spuny 8A1903l jey} Jojpue (ddyuoQ) uoneolddy pajepljosuo) ay} ybnoiyy papuny sjooyds Joj palinbal si Alewwng
10bpng oY1 "pepasu se ajge) sy} jsnipe pue ‘uoijelulojul |euollippe spnjout Aew sjooyng ‘mojeq ajqe] Arewwng jabpng sul adwos

Arewwng jabpng



g1 Jo ¢} abeq | uBWaASIYIY JUSPNIS 10} UB|d [00UDS

GOL‘/Z.‘6$ 100YDS SIy} 10} SPUNY |EDO] JO/pUR "SIE)S ‘|E1SP3) JO [B0)

899'80'8$ JOOYS S} 10} PSPN|SUI SPUN [BDO] IO BJE}S JO |BJOIANS

6996269 spun4 Jaydnnyy Aunb3
666'7SL LS 1obpng j0oyag UNoo
($) uoneso|ly sweibold [e20] 10 3JEIS

‘papaau se a|qe)} 8y} sjesndng “weibold apimjooyas sy} ul Buipnjoul s1 [ooyos ayl Jeyl sweifoid |ed0| pue SjelS aL} ISl

/6V'79° 1§ J00YIS SIU} 10} PApN|oUl SPUNY [B12PS) [RUOHIPPE JO [B10IqNS

GZ6'86$ AL
65€°09% HalL
864'0v0'1$ awed ‘| apL
SLy'Zrr$ Y Hed ‘| et

($) uonesolly sweiboid |esspad



Z1 Jo | abed | JusweAsIydY JUapnig J0j Ueld |ooydg

JILISPEDE PUE [RUONOWS [B1D0S JIdY) Ul sjuapns Suioddns 0} yeads jey) swajl sey — ueld UodY DSYM PUe YSdS 100UdS Aunuwiwo)
‘dVDT SOSOM — JUSWNO0P YoET "S8W00INQ JUaPN}S JaYi0 pue "sjewll) [00YdS yuawebebul [idng JuswansIydy uspnis Bulpnjoul

! 7y o Uy sepuoud S1EIS 8 Y uBIe YSAS SUl Ul Palsi] SOUjaW 8y} Jo AUely "dvO] aul 0) paubyie aiejey) sjeob aney ue|d

UOHOY ISYAA UOHESNPST SAIEUISHY SU} PUB JUSWISASIYDY JUSPMS 10} LBl |00UDS Aunwwoy) oy} 'seale 9say} Ul SNooj ulejulew o]

-ga)el UOISUSASNS PUE LUISI9AYUSSIE DUOIYD Ul 9SESIIP E pUE SSIulpeal

J2a1ed pue 2H9|j00 pue ‘sajel uoljenpeld ‘SJ00s JUSLUSSISSE Sje)S Ul 9SESIOUl LE ajensuowwap |im sdnolb Juepnis a410ads g [BOD
‘syjed Jaase0 pue 269102 o] Buipesj Aoeiswnu pue Koelal| ul ymolb S1ensuotuap [iIm sjuspnis Iy ¢ |ECO

‘Juswdo|aAap |eucijows pue |eloos Jisy; Ul molB SjelisuoLSp jiim sjuspnis |y 1| 0D

:apnjoul weiboid uoneonp3 sAleUIS)|Y 84} U0 snd0} jey) sjeoBb dy0 Pajeinslqay "seale asay) Ul paZi|iin a4e spun; dv01 ‘Insal e sy
JUSWIAABIYOR DILIBPeIE PUE Y)|E3Y jBUOHOWS [BID0S SJUdpPN]s UO SNo0j O} anunuod pinoys weiboid uopeanp3 SAjeulsyy suj sejedtpul
1ndu) J1auped [euoneonp “saousbe souped Alunwiwod pue ‘suapnis ‘yejs ‘suelpientysjualed buipnjou ‘sisuped |euoneanpa

woyy Indut uo paseq (dyD1) veld Aljiqejuncody pue [oJuoy [ed0T] jenuue ue sajeald sjooyds Jo wapusjuuadng AjunoD uiay ayL

-swiesBoid [e20] pue ‘ajels ‘[esapa) 1auio pue (dvO1) UBld AN|IgeluUNca0Y puE |0Jju0D [BD07T B} YiiM wawuble
ul |S9 Joy sjuawalinbal Bujuued (YSST) 10V SPIBING JUspMS f1ang au) Bunssw Ajaanoaye Joj ue|d sjooyds InoA aquosap Ayalig

uonduasaq ueld

_ _ jooyos Ajunwiwio)
¥Z0Z 'Z| JoqUIBAON 202 91 12900 0LE0ESL LS10L GL AUnoy wiay

aje( |eroiddy ajeq jeaciddy spon (sa9)

pieog |e207] (0SS) [12UN0Y 8)1S|00YS |ooyag-jorsig-Aunod SWieN [a0y2S

‘suoonisu| ale[dwa] YSds syl ul a)e|dwa) 8U} MO[jo} SjuaLalInbal Buiuueyd (1S0) uswaroidu|
pue poddng aaisuayaIdwo) pue (YSdS) JUsLWaAsI DY Juapnis 10) Ueld |ooyog auy} Bugejduwios Joj sjuswalinbal pue suononisul syl

aje|dwa | JUSWISAIIYDY JUaPN]S 10} Ue|d |O0YdS

GZ02-¥20C -1edA\ |00Y2S



Z| 10 7 9bed | Juswaaalydy JUSPNIS 10} UB|d |00YOS

"S)UapNIs 0} sjge|iene ale

1ey) spoddns pue s22Inosal [|e 0} SS800E SABY SJUSPN)S |00YDS fpunwwo) [e ‘weiboid | 3L SpIMIOOYDS B SY ‘saninbauy aounosal Aue Ajyuapl
J0U PIP 12UN0Y) SIS [00Y2S a4l 'JUBISSISSY SPOSN Uy} Buimalnsl Jayy "suoddns |eucijows [el00s pue “uatudofaaap [euoissajoid ‘ABojouyos)]
“WNNOLLIND ‘BJep JuswisAalyor ‘solydesBowap juapnis Buipnjoul wesboid ay) 10 sloadse SNoLBA SMBIAB] JUSWISSASSY SPaSN |00UdS Aunuiwo? ay |

JUOISSasSE spasu palinbal ay) Jo Jnsal e se [ooYDs JnoA Je paluspl saninbaul aoinosai Aue aquosap pue Ayuapl Aysug

saljinbau] 821N0S3Y

‘[enoidde Jo UORISPISUCD 10} UOHEINPT JO pieog AUNod WIs) U} pue |Iounc) Sl jo0yag Ajlunwiwio)

aU} yjoq 03 pajuasald aq [|Im MaIAS] [BRUUE SYL IDUNOD 8IS [00YOS Ayunwiwiod au3 woly Indul ym GZog Jo Aepy Ul pajonpuod

aq [jIM MaIAS] [enuue uy ‘|eAoidde oy uoeanp3 Jo preog AJuno) Wiy oy} 0} pAjILAns 89 vSdS 241 Buipuawiwiosal [1ouno)

a}is [00y9S AYUNWLUOYD By} JO SOUBAPE Ul J2g0jo0) Ul sBuiaall pajnpayos je paiayieh sem jndul SIY | JUSWIBABIYDY JUSPNIS 10} Ue|d
|00Yo S AIUnUILIOD 8y} 0} Paje|a) ndul papiAcid SajILLLIOD A10sIApY Jautea ysiibud joulsig pue ‘sspiwuwod AIoSIApY JdulesT] ysibug
[00Yog AJUNWWOY ‘|IOUN0D alis [00YaS AJunwwod ay; Wwoy sisuped [euoneonpa ‘ejep Asains 4y enuue Buizijn o} uohippe u|

ajepdn pue MaIASY |ENULY PUB YSJS 84} 10} SS8201d JUSWBAIOAU]

;o1epd PUE MBIADY [BNUUY/YSJS SIY} 1o} ssao0id Buluueld 8y Jo ped Se Jnsuoo |00Yos JNOA PIP WOUM UM pue ‘Usym ‘moH

JUSWIDA[OAU] JduUled |euoljeonp

vSdS Y} Ul papnjoul ale spuny |S s,weiboud

ay| ‘suonuaAIBlul pased-aouapine Buguaws|dun pue ‘gJou)ied jeuoljeanpa yum bBunjeloqe||od ‘Aoedeo Buipjing @pnjoul Ued Yyaiym
‘quawanoidiul [ooyos o} pajelad Aoalip jey) salpaloe pue salBajes)s uo pasn aq o} palnbal aie spuny 8sayl "spunj (1SD) wawanosdu]|
pue 1oddng anisusyaidwio) o) sayijenb wesBoid uonesnpa dAReUISYY dY) ‘pJeoqUSE( |00YOS BILIOYIED B} JO SYNSSI 843 UO paseq

-gaiolid [e20] pue 8}e}s By} Ul SS800NS JUBPN)S JUBYUS 0} S82IN0SSl
pue poddns jeuoippe apiacid pue sjuspn)s ||e 1o} paziin aie |00YIS Ayunwiwio?) up spuny | ap1L ‘weibold apimoocydg B Sy "Ymolb



Z1 Jo ¢ abed | yuawaAaiyoy Juapnig 10} Ueld jo0YdS

-spoddns [euoiyppE J0 PSSU Ul 21 SJUSPNIS UDdIYM SUlLLISISP pue Elep malnal 0} 93w Apenbel swes}

diysiepes| (SS1IN) Hoddng Jo wa)sAg pasal -NINN 8is [00Ydg "Paljo 10|02 9oueulopad e paAladal sdnoib juspnys pabejueapesiq
Al[eSIOUI09201208 pue ‘SSIWOoH ‘oluedsiH '1aules ysbug -Aep auo jses| e papuadsns sjuspnis 81q1b18 ¥61°L 40 %L 0L Yyum ‘Slel
uolsuadsns 1oj pai j0 10|00 9ouewopad B paAIgdal |00YIS Ajunwiwo? ‘preoqyuse( |00YoS eluIojI[eD £20Z 34 UQ -SIed uorsusdsng

"oouepusje
|0oyos iejnBai o} Jalleq € S| uoleHodsues) Jey} pajeodipul sAeY SPUISIP [00YIS Bulalal pue suelpienbysjusied Yim suoissnosip
‘IoASMOY "SalIS j00yoS Ajunwio) pajeoo] Ajjedlbaless sey welBoid uoneonpg aAewsly ay) ‘Ajunoo amusd ay) jnoybnoiyl
S)OLSIP |00Y2S [200] 9AIaS 0} Jdwape ue U] ‘pleoqyse(q |o0UdS ANUNWILIOY 8y} Uo pal Jo 10jod eouewliopad e paaiadal sdno.b
wepnis pabejueapesi A||EOILIOU0D20I00G PUE dluedsiH ‘Juesqe AjfeiuoiyD a1am sjuspnis [ooyos Allunwwod (sAep jeuoonysul
¢ 1528| 1€ 10§ POII0JUS B1aM OUM g-) SaPelB Ul SuspnIs) SqIBIS Z| | J0 %, L. ¥eu} S3EIPUI pIe0qysEq [00UOS BILIOMED 94
‘sAep [EUONONIISUL PaJ|0IUBS JIBY} JO %01 1SED| Je Juasqe aie Aay 4| Jussqe Aj[e21UOIYD PaIapISuod si Juspn)s v ‘WSISaJUSSaY J1uoiyd

‘Buiuies) 119Y) Ul suspnys
sBebua o} Hoya Ue uj pasn aie salfalens asay] "1eak [ooyds GZ-¥Z0T Bul Buunp (1gd) Buluies psseq 19afoid Ul paules a4 ||Im pue
(qan) BuiuleaT Joy ubisa( [esianiun Ul paulel} uaaq sAel JE)S jeuononiisul jooyss Ajunuwiwod “sonewaylew ul yimoab syjuoul ¢ pue

Buipeas ui ymoib syjuow g jo obessAe ue pamoys sjuapnis [00YdS Aunwiwo) 1edk |ooyos g-£20zZ dui Buling “swui [ead ut synsal
sainides pue sAep 09 A19AS SjUSPN]s S}$8) JUBLUSSSSSE SIY} Se JuUsw||oiu® Buunp ymosB Juspns sulLLIB}SP 0] SAI0JS Ljew pue Buipeals
oouessIeusy HV.LS Uo selel weisboid ayy sonewsayjew ul 18|y JON PIepuelg palods Sjuapn}s 10 %60°G6 pue suy abenbue ysibu3
ul 19N 10N PIBPUBJS P2J00S SIUSPNS JO %9 G. ‘€202 Ul Jey) SJedlpul $9100S ddSVYvD ‘sonjewsyiew pue suy abenbue ysnbug ul pal
10 Jojoo aoueuiopad pieoqyse( e panidal dnouib yuapnis pebejueapesiq A|[eoILIOUCISOID0G B L "SOlEWSYIEL Ul S8100S g0 pue suy
oBenbue ysibug ul $8100s gg seziubooal Ajuo pieoquseq ‘JOAOMOH ’Soljewayjew Ul sjuspnis €91 pue spy afenbue ysibug

ul SJUSpN}S G| PaIsa; [0oYag Alunwiwoy ‘pleoqyse( |00UdS BILIOYIED £20Z U1 0} Bulpioody "papn|oxa si1s8) ay) ‘siojoweled

2s8Y] 199W jou seop Jng welboid uoneanp3 dAeuIR)Y SUi UM S)S8] JUSPNIS B )| "sAep Jepusjed SAINJDSUOD (g UBY} dI0W JO deb

e Inoypm Buijsal Jo ajep ay} o} (13gojo0 Ul AepsaupapA 1Sl ayy) Ae@ snsua) jje4 woly pa|joiud AISNonuiuod usaq SAeY 1SNW JUSPIIs
ay) 'piieA 8q 0} 2109s }s8} B JO} JBPIO U] ‘$31035 ddSVYVD PlIeA sainjden Ajuo pleoquse [00Y2S BIUIOjED 9y :BOUBWIOHS JIUSPEDY
sabusjjey)d

‘seale 8sou)

ssalppe 0} uaye) sdajs Aue pue ‘siojedipul pleoqyseq uo sdnoib juapnis Buowe sdeb soueunopad Jeoniubis pue souewlopad moj Jo
seale Aue Buipnjoul 'B}ep (20| pue pJEOJYSE( JO MIIASI B U0 PasSEq juawanoidwl Jueoiubls pasu jey) seale Aue aquosap pue Auspl

JUBLISSASSY SPaaN aAlsuayaidwo)



Z1 Jo ¥ abed | JuswaAsIyoY JuapN}S 10} Ueld JooYds

‘|eob
ay; Buiysijdwoooe piemo) ssalboid Bunenjeas Jo suesw e Se SN |IM [00Y3S Inok yey; (s)iojeaipul 9)e}S 10/pue (s)oujaw sy} Anuap|

SaWI0o2)InNQ d|qeinsealy [enuuy

"|00Y9S Ul p2a20Nns o) saljljiqe sjuspnis

aoueyUS UBD pue Juswuoiiaue Buluies) aasod e doj uojepunoy e sapirold Buiuses| [euonows |e100S “diysusziio pabebua pue
‘JOIARY@( [BUILLD PaONPal ‘UYiesy [ejuswl Jajieq ‘sdiysuone|al Apuiey pue ylom aaqisod 's$900NS J93IED "UOREONPS Arepuooss)sod Jo}
ssauipes) ‘uonenpelb jooyas ybiy jo pooyl|ai| 8} asealoul Ued 20u2)2dWIOD [BUOIJOWIS [BIO0S 9JEBID) °|O0YIS PIemOo] SSPNiPE Juspiys
an0Idwl pue ‘JUaLWaAs|yoe dlwapede aaoldwl ‘sioinBySq [eloosoid asealoul ued spoddns [BUOIOWS |BID0S LM SJUSpNIS Buipinoldd
‘papioapun Buieq sjuapnis JO %¢ | Jsowie pue BuieaIBESIP SIUBPNIS JO %G Jano Jsn yim ‘jnydjsy usaq aney JoOYos Ul Butuses|

uaaq aAey Asy} S|iI4S [BUCIIOWS [BI120S 8Y) Pajedipul SJUspnis [o0YdS Aunwiwio? o %zg 1sowie ‘Aenins 407 $20Z 84} o Buip1o2oy
‘seale 8soU)

ssalppe o] uaye)} sdajs Aue pue ‘siojedlpul pieoqyseq uo sdnoJb juspnys Buowe sdeb aoueuuojiad juesubis pue asueuuopad Mmoj
jo seale Aue Buipnjaul ‘ejep [e20] pue pleoqyse( 4O MaiAs] B U0 paseq uawanoldwi juesyubis pasu jey) seale Aue Jo uoljduosap v

paaN pauiuspil

“JUSLICOJIASP [BUOHOWD PUE [EI20S 113y} Ui YIMOJB Sjesjsuowap (1M SjuSpnis iy 1

uonduossag # |[e0D

#1e0D
‘paposu se a|qe} ay; ajeoljdng ‘sjeob s |0oy9s 3y} Jo YOea 10} 8.} [B0D 34} 4O £doo e sjeidwo)

saJinjipuadx3 pue ‘sanjiAl}oy/salbalens ‘sjeoo



71 Jo G abed | JuswaAaIYIY JUSPNIS 10} UE|d [00Y3S

{s)oounog sainypuadxy
Buipun4 pasodoid

paAleg
8q 03 sjuspms

#
Apanoy

uonduosag jABejens

a|qe] SaBIANOY/salbajens

-A1BSS802U SB SMOJ [EUOIIIPPE PPY "salliAljoe/salbiajel)s s,00yos 1NOA Jo yoee ypm ajqe] Alanoy/ABalens au) a)ojdwon

%6°€8 :9aIby

9,106 ‘931by

0,11/ :931by

%G L. 9910y

%.L'28

(5z-¥z0z 10} poydadx3)
awoano pajoadxy

%L’ ¢l -pepspun
o' (eai1besig
%618 :931by
%6°G¢ -pPapIoapun
%0 9Z :@a1bes|q
%1 '8t 921by
%E 12 pepioapun
9%,9°6 :9a1besig
%1 69 @aIby
%Z,'81 papiaapun
9,8°G :9albesIq
0%4G'G/ 981by

%418

{(eyeq vz-£202)
awWo2INQ [en)oy/auljoseg

saniAoy/saibajens

fanins gyD oul Aq painsesw se ‘|nydjay usaq aney

|00y J& Buluiea] U,| S|IIYS [BUOKOWS [BID0S 3l 1, JUSWjels
ay} yum 931Be oym sjuapnls jooyas Ayunwwod jo abejuadiad
kamns 4y01 auy Aq painseaw se ‘Aep

yoea |ooyas Buipus)je 0) piemio} Yoo SJUspms, ‘JusLUs]els
ay) yum aa1be oym sjuspnys j0oyas Alunwiwioy jo abejusdiad
kanins 4yD1 oyi Ag painseswd

se ‘sl Jnoge SaJIed {00Yos SIU} e Jels ayl, Juswsiels

ay yum as1be oym sjuapnis [0oyag Ajunwiiod jo abejusdied
Kanins 4yo1 @u) Agq painsesw se | 'ules)

0} aoe|d ajes B yum sjuapn)s sepiroid [ooyas AR, ‘Jusweles
aU} Yjim 2216 oym spuspnis [00y2g Ajiunwiwo jo sbejusdiad

gnl Aq peinseawu se ‘elep aouepuaje |ooydg

101EDIPUL/OLIS




Z1 Jo g abed | Juswanaiyoy Juspnis 10} Ueld |0oyds

|eoB paje|noe au} 9ASIYDE O} SBHIAIOE/S3ID)BIS BU} JO SSIUSALOSYS puE uoljejuswadull ||eI1aA0 8y aquosag

-Jjeak snoiaaid 8y} Ul Jno pallied sem [eob siy) moy Jo sisA|eue uy

sisA|euy |eoH

‘pajnoexe usaq sey ueld sy} Jaye Jedh sy} JO pus dy} e paje|dwoo pue Jue|q 8| 89 AeW UoONISS SIY} pue ‘pannbal
10U S| sisAjeue ue ‘[eoB ay) Buguswaldwi jo Jeadk Jsu1y ay1 Ul si |ooyos ay) 4 “|eob siy) o} sAlejRl sydwold Buimojjos ayy o) puodsay

GZ-PZ0T ‘PIMIIADY IBIA VSdS

MBIADY [enuuy

‘yeys jo Ajoedes ayy Buipjing pue
‘Auunwiwos oy} pue saiwe) Buibebus ‘spoddns juapn)s Buneibajui

150 LLEOCLS SIUapMS IV Aq weiboid diysiauped s1004og Ajunwiwio) eiulojed ay} €
03 Joddns apiaold |im Jojejioed Juswabebul pue yoesnno ayl
‘Buraq
-||oM [BUOIJOWS [B[00S SIUBPNIS PUB JE)S Joddns 03 JapJo Ul SSIW
v ued ‘[l (%0S) 0v0'8.% sjuapms |Iv JO Bale 8y} uj SJUSPN}S pue Jels 10} sBuiuien ainoas pue ‘spoddns Z

Buturejurewl Joj Jybisionc spiaoid ‘sndwed yoes uo spoddns SS1IN
Buip[ing yum sjooyas Jsisse [im jsijeroads weibold SS1IN Ul
"sjuapnis Jo Juawdojansp
DILUOPEDE PUR ‘|BUOIOWS [B1008 ‘leuosiad ay) Bunosye Ajasionpe
suonen)is ssalppe 0} salialoe pue suwieibold dojsnap pue
v Ued ‘| sl L.S'761S sjuapnis ||V AHJUSPI PUE ‘SJUSUSSOSSE Jealy)pysll PUB UousAIdUl SISLID apinoid L
‘syuepnys 0} spoddns pue Bujjasunod apiroid isjuspnis Jo spasu
8y} 0] 2AISUOdSal JUSLLIUOIIAUS |OOYIS B ajowoid o} [puuosiad
|OOYOS U}iM SJEIOR|IOD PUB JNSUOD [|IM SISH}I0M |BIDOS [OOYIG




Z| jo 2 abed | juawenaIydy JuSpnI§ 10} ueld |00YdS

‘Buipuejsispun suapns anoidwi 0} Acessuwinu pue foesay ul uononisu) Ayjenb ybiy Buipiroid uo siseydwis ue padeld sey
weiboid ay) ‘s|oaa| apesb jenjoe 11sy} mojaq S|2A3)| Age sojewayjew pue Bulpeal sAey sjuspnis s,wesboid ayy jo Ayofew sy soulg
‘long] epelb g e Je Buipeal pue siipaid L jusidljsp weiboid uoizesnpg aAleuwIB)Y S} Ul SJOJUS JUBPN]S [00YIS yGiy sbelaae ayyi

‘SeaJe asoy)
ssaippe 0} uaye)} sdajs Aue pue ‘siojedlpul pieoqyseq uo sdnoiB juspms Buowe sdef soueunopad jueoyubis pue ssuewIodad Mol
Jo seale Aue Buipnjoul ‘ejep [e20] PUE pIEOGYSE( JO MBIASI B UO PISE] Juswaaoldwi jueoyubls pasu jey} seale Aue Jo uonduosap v

paaN paynusp|

‘syyed J2aied pue abayjoo 0} Buipes) Aselewnu pue foelo)| Ul YymolB sjesjsuowiap {|im sjuapnis Iy Z

uondussag # |eo9) _

#1809

"GZ0z Jo Buuds
3yl Ul PSjonpuod aq [IM YSdS §Z-120Z SU3 10 uohen|eas [Enuly Uy "uoyesnp3 jo pieod AJUNoD Way 8y} pue Iduncd als |00y
Ajunwwo? au} Ag panoisdde pue pamalnsl Sem JusInaop SiYL 70z Jo Bulds ay) uj psjajdwiod sem uoljenjeay [Enuly vSdS vV

YSdS 2y} Ul punoj aq ueo sabueyd asoy} s1sym Ayyuap| sisAjeue sy} Jo }nsal
e se 1eob s1y) SASIYOE 0} SOIIAOE/SSIBBIEIS 10 'SOLJALI 'SBLUOJING [enUUE S ‘|eoB siy} 0} apew aq [m yey) sabueyo Aue aquosag

'GZ0T 4o Buuds
U} Ul PaJONPUOD 34 [IIM YSdS GZ-¥Z0T 24} JO uoenjeas jenuuy Uy "UCHEINP3 0 PIECH Auno) uia)| sy} puE [IDUNOY B)IS |00YIS
Alunwwo? sy} Aq panoldde pue pomalnsl SEM juswinoop siyl ‘+2oc 40 Bulids ay} ul paje|duiod sem uolenieas [enuldy YSdS V

‘[eoB paje|nolje ay) 19aul 0} sanialoe/salbslels
auy Juawajdwy o} sainjipuadxs pajebpng ayj Jo/pue uotjejuswsjdwi papuajul 8y} uaamia( SsSOUISYIP lofew Aue aqguosa

"GZ0T 40 Buids
aY} Ul PAJONPUOD 34 [IIM YSdS §Z-#Z0T 243 JO uchien|eny [enuuy Uy -uoneanpd jo pleog Aluno) uley] 8y} pue |Iounod S |00Y3S
Alunwwo? ayy Aq pescidde pue pamalAsl sem juswnoop siyl ‘g0z 0 Buiuds ay) u) paje|dwiod sem Uolienjeny [ENULY ¥SdS v



%629 :921by

%9 1§ ‘ea1by

0,971/ :931By

%0 LG 9By

%68 :padofanaqd [iSM
9,1 2¢ padoanag
Aja1elapoNAeymauos

Yimolb syjuow ¢ JYjew
ymouB syjuow ¢ ‘Buipesy

%ie’}

%ES'6

(5Z-pzoz 10} paoadx3)
awoonQ pajoadxgy

ay} Buiysidwoooe piemo) ssaiboud bunenjeas (o sueswl e

1991e2 pue ucpeonpa uolenpelb-jsod 1o} sjuspnis aredald [Im S19s IS @8y} Ul paiinboe suleb ay] sjons| Al

%9°GC -Paplospun
0,G'g :9a1besi(
9,6°GQ :901by
%E ¥ [P3pIo3PUN
9,19z :@aibesig
%9'6F 2210y
%091 -papidpun
onZ ¥1 2albesiq
%969 -9aiby
%*%’'GZ ‘PapapUN
%96} -9a16esIq
%4,0°GS 93106y
%6°G ‘padolanaq I9M
% P€ padojaasd
Ajs)eispopfeymaulos
ymouB syjuow € yley
ymouB syjuow g Buipeay

%140

%€0'6

(eyeq vz-£Z02)
aswioonQ |enjoy/auijaseyg

7| jo g abed | Juswanalyoy JUapn)S 10} UB|d [00YIS

fanins dvO1 au) Aq palnseaw se suyed 1981€0

lo/pue ab9|jo2 1o} sjuspnis Buredaud s jooyss A, Juswsiels
aU} Yyum aaibe oym sjuspnis |00Ydog Aunwwo) jo abejusdiad
Ramnins gy a2yl Aq painseaw

se ‘Bujules| Jnoge pajioxa aw ayew siaydes} A, uswaiels
ay} ypm aa1be oym sjuspn}s j00YdS funwwo?) jo sbejussiad
Aanins

dvD1 @yl Aq painsesul se 'Sasse|d AW ul 0] B uied) |, Juswslels
ay} yum as1be oym sjuapnis j0OYOS Aunwwo) jo sbejuasiad
famins 4y 2ui Aq paunsesw se ,‘Bunsaisiul

pue BuiBuajjeyo sI [0oyos Awl Je uononysu, ‘JUSWID)E)S

ay] yum aa1fe oym sjuapnis j00U2S Ajunwwo?) jo abejuasiad

souewlopad Buipeay 119y} aseI0Ul OYM GZ0Z PUe $Z0T U |0OUOS
AUNWWOD UM DV T3 U} e} 0ym SjUspmis Jo abejuaniad

shep g A1oAs aouessieUSY HYLS Ag painseawl se '}$8] 1S0d
-a1d souessieusy YyLS uo ymolb juspnis [00UYos Alunwiwio)

ddSVYVD Ui Ag painseaw se ‘Soljewasyie|y ul plepuels
p239XT 10 }99)y OYM SJUBPNIS |00YIS AJjUNUILLIOD JO abejusoiad

ddSvvo @ Aq painsesw se 'Aoeis)/v13 Ul plEpUElS
pPS99X3 10 193\ OUM SJUSpPNS [00Y2S AUNWILIO] JO abejussiad

JojesIpuj/oulei

‘leob

SE asn ||im {00Yy0s oA Jey; (SHojedlpul aje}s Jo/pue (s)oaw ay; Anusp]

SO0} 3|geinSed jenuuy

"suondo
ge pue ‘uolsusyaiduiod



Z1 1o § abed | uawaAaIydy JUSpn)S 1oj Ueld |004dS

‘seonoeld

‘ [eucyonIisul wioui o} ejep BuizAjeue pue ‘sgonoeld Buyoesl

159 vesozls SEERENY aAnaaye Buioddns ‘Juswidojansp jeuoissajoid Buipiaoad Ag
pers Jo Ayoeded ay) pling [Im jsietoads feuoyonisul — 1BYoes] Syl

swelboid Bupuswejdw anuiuod o} sjueib Buunoss 1o} a|qisuodsal
ISD 2£9'2/1% sluapnls IV aq pue ‘uonejuawajdwi Joj aouepinb apinoid 'sweiboid Buibebuo Z
pue aaijeaouu) ufisep ‘sjelaiew WNNJLIND 1s2i8)u-ybly dojeasp 0y
SUOPUSAISIUI POSB-DOUIPIAS ISh |[IM }SI|EIDDdS welbold 31D dul
‘KBojouy2a)
JO SSaUaAale pue uolejuswalduwil Sy J0JlUOW pUE NENJEAD
0} SI0jEljSiUIWpE [9A3] B)IS PUE Je)s [eusijonisul Yiim ajeloqejoo
pue ‘uononnsul Ajiep ojul pasmjul AjaARdaYe si ABojouusal
v ied ‘| oL (%0S) 991°18$ sjuapnis || UDIYM Ul SUOSS| paubije-a2100) UoWWo |apou oo} jeuohanisul 2
ue se ABojouyoa) Buisn ul asipadxa Jiay} 9sealoul 0} JJels
[euononnsul 0} noddns dnoib ||ews 1o [enplalput apinoid ‘wesboid
U} JO spaau 8y} 98w o} seainosal ABojouyas} sjendoidde
JO uoiejuaWaldwl pue UolEdLIIUSP! 8y} Ul jsisse ‘iJels |euofonlisut
o] poddns apiaoad jim Isie1dadg ABojouyos | — Jayoea) ayl

(s)oainog sainjipuadx3 paAleg 3_>ﬂo<

Buipun4 pesodoid aq 0} sjudpnis uonduosaQq /ABo1ens

ajge L saniAdYy/salbajens

-K1essa09U SE SMOI [BUOIIPPE PPY "saillalog/salbsjel)s §,100Yds 1noK jo yoes yyim ajqe ] Alanoy/AGejens ayy a)oidwon

saljIAoYy/salbajensg



Z1 JO 0} 9Bed | JUBWAAIILOY JUSPMS 10} UB|d |00Y2S

"GZ0T Jo Bunds
DU} UI PS)ONPUOD 34 [IM YSAS GZ-#20Z U} JO UOEN|eAT [enuuy Uy "Uoheonpd 0 pieog Ajuno) uia) 8y} pue [I9UN0Y B} |00YIS
Aunwwon sy Aq pancidde pue pamalasl sem Juswindop siyl "#2oe 40 Buuds ay) Ul pajajdwod sem uoljen|eAd [ENUUY YSdS V

"¥SdS Y} Ul punoy aq ues sabueyo asoy} a1aym Apuspl ‘gIsAjeue siy} Jo Jnsal
e se [eoB siy) aAsIyoR 0} Sa)IANOE/SaIBa)RIS 40 'SOLJOW 'Sa0DINO0 [enuue sy} 'teob siy} 0} apew aq |iim Jey) sebueys Aue aquose(

'GZ0Z Jo Bunuds
al) Ul paloNpPUOD 84 [IM YSdS §Z-#20¢ U} JO uohenjend [enuuy Uy "uolleonps JO pieog Aunod Uisdj 8y} pue [1ounod SlIS [e0U2S
Ayunwiwor) sy} Aq panoidde pue pamairal Sem Juswnoop siyl “$20c 40 Bunds ay; Ul pajejdwos sem uollenjead [enuUyY ¥SdS V

‘eoB paje|noile 2y} 192w 0} salAnoE/saIba)BNS
ay) yuawejdwi 0y sainypuadxe pajebpng ay) 1o/pue uonpejuswaldwil papusaiul ayj ussmiaq SaoUaIsyIp Jolew Aue aquosa(

"6Z0¢ 0 Buuds

By} Ul PIONPUOD 3q [IIM YSdS GZ-PZ0Z 92U} 4O uolenjeA [enuuy Uy "uoleonpd jO piecd Auno) wisy 8y} pue [IDunog S |00YdS
Aunwwon ay; Aq parcidde pue pesmalaas Sem Jusunoop siylL 202 jo Buuds ay} ul paja|duiod Sem UOHENIBAT [BNUUY YSdS V
‘leof paje|noipe sy} aaalyde 0} salInoe/sa1ba)eIIS BY) JO SSBUBAOSYS pue uonejuswadull [|e1aA0 By} aquase(

-1eak snoiaald ayj Ul Ino paLed sem [eob siu} moy Jo sisfjeue Uy

sisAjeuy |[e0oo

‘pensaxe usaq sey ueld auj Jeye Jeak ayj Jo pus 3y} e peja|dwoo pue yue|q Y| 8q Aew uof}ras sy} pue ‘palinbai
jou s| sisAjeue ue ‘|eoB ay} Buuswsidwi jo 189k 151y oy} Ul SI |ooYos 3y} }| |eob siy) 0] sAne|a) sjdwiold Buimol|o} sy} o} puodsay

GZ-Y20T ‘POMIIADY BB\ VSdS

M3IARY [enuuy



65€'09%
86.'0¥0°L$
908'689¢%

($) uonesoyly

Z1 10 || 9bed | juswaAaIyoy JUSPNIS 10} UE|d |00YDS

il B.L
a¥ed ‘| splL
¥ Hed ‘| @il

swelbold |eiepad

-pajajop aq Aew pue ajqeajjdde Jou st Uoj}oes siy} queiboid apimjooyas | a1l & bupeirado jou sj jooyas ay} j :9J0N
-papasu Se a|qe} oy} Jsnipy ‘WeiBoid apimooyos Sy Ul S3PNoUL [00YDS B3 JeY} swelboud [eiapa4 [euoyippe ay) 3si

(Jloouss Apunwwog 0) 169°922$) G9.'8YES

¥0€'6.0°L$

L22'6¥ST S

1INNOWY

spun4 |e207 pue ‘sje}s ‘jeiapad J8yio

ISO 104 Y3 U} WO} [004DS Y} 0} PAPIACIH Spun4 [elopa [ejo L
VSdS 2y} Ul s|eos) ay jesly o} salbsjeng loj pejabpng spund [BjoL

ddyuon ayy ybnouay | [00ydS 8y} O} papinold spund |EJOL
NOILdIYOS3A
a|qe Arewwng jabpng

180 104 (y3A7) Aouabe [euopednpa

[ED0]) 89U} WO} SpUny aAladal Jey} Jojpue (ddyuon) uoneaijddy pejepljosuo) auj yBnosy) pepuny sjooyos Joj palinbal s) Alewwng
19bpng sl "pepasu se ajqe) ay} jsnlpe pue ‘uonewlojul jeuolippe spnjoul Kew sjooyoas ‘mojaq ajqe | Arewwng jobpng sy} sisjdwod

Arewwng jobpng



Z1 10 | 9bed | JuswaABIYDY JUSPNIS 10} UEd [00YdS

61°069'Z1$ 100YDS SIU 10} SPUN) (30| J0/pUE ‘BlElS ‘|B13P3} JO [eJ0L

v12'668'01L$ 100YDS SIY) 10} PPNl Spunj |ES0] 10 S]E)}S JO jeloiqng
699'6¢6% spun4 Jandyniy Aunb3g

G¥0'0L6'6% 1ebpng jooyog ApunwiWwo)

() uone2o||y sweabouad |eso7 10 deig

-papasu se s|qe} ay) ajeajdn( "welboid apimiooyds su ul Buipnjour st jooyas ayy Jeys sweiboid (eo0] pue ajelg dul isi]

£70°L64' 1§ (I00YOS SIU} 1O} PAPNIOUl SPUNy [€19P3) [EUCHIPPE JO |EJ0NS



